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James Bruce
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RE: Case No+1+538-(de novo)

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the letter dated May 16, 1996 from Mr. Turner in which he asks the
Commission to consider new evidence (i.e., a drill stem test) in making its decision in this case
and to the letter dated May 23, 1996 from Mr. Bruce replying to the May 16 letter.

This case was heard on March 12, 1996 and the case was taken under advisement at that time.
Commission and Division policy is that, for purposes of reopening a case to admit additional
evidence, the new evidence must be substantial and significant and not merely the reporting of
additional production data or the drilling of another well and/or a significant amount of time
must have elapsed since the case was heard.

The new evidence submitted by Mr. Turner will not be admitted into the record as this case is
closed for purposes of admitting evidence and the evidence offered is not of the type for which
the Commission would reopen a case. The Commission will make its decision based upon the
evidence in the record as it stands.




